ITEM 1

MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 29
COUNCIL MEETING 93/02/22

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 15 FEB. 1993
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER: 60-13-010; 3 REPLACEMENT TRUCK HOISTS

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-13-010

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-13-010 3 Replacement Truck Hoists

Charge: 1993 Capital Budget
Service Centre $174,000

Additional Information: There are three truck hoists in the service centre garage that were
installed in the 1950’s and 1960’s. The hoist structures are used to service the City’s vehicles.
In 1992, temporary remedial work was performed on the superstructure to maintain the hoists
in an interim safe operating condition. However, to ensure a continued safe working
environment in the Garage, funding allocation of $174,000 was provided as a Contribution to
Capital in the 1992 Recast Operating Budget for replacements in early 1993. This expenditure
will be included in the 1993 Annual Capital Budget. The design of the new hoists will be such
that the structures can be removed and relocated when a new works yard site is developed.
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